From: President FL11

To: cMo

Subject: Gold Star Ceremony

Date: Friday, August 22, 2025 8:23:34 AM
Attachments: ili

2025 Gold Star Families Day pdf.pdf
2025 Gold Star Families Day.pna

I hope this email finds you well. Treasure Coast Blue Star Mothers is hosting our annual Gold Star Mothers and Families Ceremony
September 21, 2025 at Morningside Family Center at 2:00PM. As mothers and caregivers of active-duty service members this is our
greatest fear. Every year since we have chartered, we have chosen to honor our local Gold Star Families as their child or loved one has
paid the ultimate sacrifice to serve our country. As we have two Gold Star Mothers that are members of our chapter, we know and see
their pain every day. We believe as a community it is important to remember these brave young men and women and give their families a
safe place to honor their children or loved ones.

We are hoping you can join us on this day and honor the families and their loved ones. Please see the attached invitation and feel free to
share with the community.

Please RSVP at your earliest convenience.
Cariie Wallin Beck

Treasure Coast Blue Star Mothers, President
Proud Army & Navy Mom

(P) 772301-8661

(E) president.fl1 1 @bluestarmothers.us

(W) bluestarmothersfl11.org

on Facebook at Treasure Coast Blue Star Mothers FL 11
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information transmitted in this email message and any file(s) or attachment(s) hereto are intended solely for
the named recipient. Such information is privileged and confidential material and is protected from disclosure. Any review, retransmission,
copying, dissemination or other use of this communication by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient or the authorized agent of the recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email or by telephoning 772-
301-8661, and delete the original message immediately. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be secure, error and virus free,
such cannot be guaranteed with internet communications. Therefore, Carrie Wallin Beck, Chapter FL-11 President, Treasure Coast Blue Star
Mothers, Inc. and the sender accept no responsibility or liability for any errors, omissions, loss or damage. Thank you.
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GOLD STAR FAMILIES DAY

REMEMBERING AND HONORING
YOUR LOVED ONE

September 21*' at 2:00PM
Morningside Church Family Center
2180 SE Morningside Blvd,
Port St Lucie, FL 34952

PLEASE BRING A PHOTO OF YOUR SERVICE
MEMBER TO DISPLAY ON THE HONOR TABLE
DURING THE CEREMONY

Please RSVP by sending the enclosed card back in the mail or
Text /Phone 772-301-8661

Email info.FL11@BlueStarMothers.us

or scan the QR code
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Morningside Church Family Center
2180 SE Morningside Bivd,
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